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November 19, 2013

Rafael Flores Luminant Power
Senior Vice President P O Box 1002

& Chief Nuclear Officer 6322 North FM 56
rafael.flores@luminant.com Glen Rose, TX 76043

T 254 897 5590
C 817 559 0403
F 254 897 6652

REF  10CFR2.202

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant, Docket Nos. 50-445 AND 50-446,
Response to NRC Interim Staff Evaluation and Request for Additional Information
Regarding the Overall Implementation Plan for Implementation of Order EA-12-051,
Reliable Spent Fuel Pool Instrumentation (TAC NOS. MF0862 AND MF0863)

REFERENCES: 1.

Dear Sir or Madam:

NRC Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2 - Interim Staff Evaluation
and Request for Additional Information Regarding the Overall Integrated Plan for
Implementation of Order EA-12-051, Reliable Spent Fuel Pool Instrumentation, dated
November 4, 2013 (ADAMS No. ML13295A674)

Luminant Generation Company LLC’s Letter TXX-13103, Response to Request for
Additional Information Regarding Overall Integrated Plan in Response to March 12,
2012, Commission Order to Modify License with Regard to Reliable Spent Fuel Pool
Implementation (Order Number EA-12-051), dated July 3, 2013 (ADAMS No.
ML13193A014)

Luminant Generation Company LLC’s Letter TXX-13130, First Six-Month Status
Report in Response to March 12, 2012 Commission Order Modifying Licenses with
Regard to Reliable Spent Fuel Pool Instrumentation (Order Number EA-12-051),
dated August 28, 2013 (ADAMS No. ML13252A078)

NRC Letter from Balwant Singal to Rafael Flores, Request for Additional Information
RE: Overall Integrated Plan in Response to Order EA-12-051, Reliable Spent Fuel
Pool Instrumentation, dated June 7, 2013 (ADAMS No. ML13141A626)

On November 4, 2013, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC” or “Commission”) issued an Interim
Staff Evaluation and Request for Additional Information Regarding the Overall Integrated Plan for
Implementation of Order EA-12-051, Reliable Spent Fuel Pool Instrumentation (Reference 1) to Luminant
Generation Company LLC (Luminant Power).

Reference 1 indicated that the licensee should provide the information requested in 6-month updates, as
the information becomes available. References 2 and 3 had indicated that additional information in
response to Reference 4 would be provided by November 30, 2013. As a result of communications
between Luminant Power (Carl Corbin) and the NRC staff (Balwant Singal, et al.) on November 12, 2013,

A member of the STARS Alliance

Callaway - Comanche Peak - Diablo Canyon - Palo Verde - South Texas Project - Wolf Creek

A0

1@_



U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
TXX-13170

Page 2 of 3

11/19/2013

it was agreed that the next update for Order EA-12-051 by Luminant Power will be by the next six month
update on February 28, 2014.

This letter contains no new regulatory commitments.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact Carl B. Corbin at (254) 897-0121 or
carl.corbin@luminant.com.

I state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on November 19, 2013.

Sincerely,

Luminant Generation Company LLC

Rafael Flores

Thomas P. McCool
Vice President, Station Support

¢~  Eric]. Leeds, Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Marc L. Dapas, Region IV
Jessica A. Kratchman, NRR/JLD/PMB
Balwant K. Singal, NRR
Resident Inspectors, Comanche Peak



